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Lee, Emma
_ ___
From: ‘ GiobalFulfilimentTeam
Sent: Monday, November 28, 2022 10:06 AM
To: Lopez Robles, Gabriela; GlobalFulfillmentTeam
Cc: Tanks, James; CLS-Reps-Florida
Subject: RE: 14642694 SO

Good morning Gabriela,
The state had rejected it this morning. It looks like they have changed how they want us to submit these filings to them.
“amendment.with-theitlinK like before They

They:are:wanting-this-to-go.over-the.counter-now-
(wilI-want-the-reinstateme_n_t:and:afﬁéﬁdﬁiéht;to:be:segt'over togetherover_thelcounter? am sending everything to the

reps now. Thank you!

This email is meant for internal discussion only and should not be forwarded/and or copied directly to a client.

Kaity Toon
Global Fulfillment Manager
Fulfillment Operations
CT Corparation .
Team (614) 280-3338 > e
. e B8
Direct (614) 280-3339 ;‘:Q "~ o
GlobalFulfillmentTeam®@wolterskluwer.com xm % ;
g-,’:r,_: g O
m0® m
: X
e A x <
cf) Wolters Kluwer S F om
F e O
R
&

4400 Easton Commans Way Suite 125 Columbus, Ohio 43215

www.wolterskluwer.com

Confidentiality Notica: This cmal and iy altachmenis (Fany] cantdu nehdenual miformaten of tee sender The mfarmation is
intended cnly for the use by the direct addressers of the cogieal sender of this sl 1t you are ngt anintended reapient of the

anginal sender (or responble Tor debvenng U mes.dge 10 such per.onj, you are hrehy notfierd that any teview, disclosure,
copying, distnbution or the teking of any action in reliance of the cantents of and attachments 1o this email s stisetly prohibited. If

you have receved this emunl i error, please immediately notify the sender al the address shown herain and permenently delete any
copirs of this omail (dhgital or paperlin your posseswon

From: Gabriela Lopez Robles <gabriela.lopezrobles@wolterskluwer.com>

Sent: Monday, November 28, 2022 9:47 AM
To: GlobalFulfillmentTeam <globalfulfillmentteam@waolterskluwer.com>

Subject: 14642694 50

Hi Team,



Ee. Emma

_ -
- Froma:, ‘ donotreply@sunbiz.org
. Sent: Monday, November 28, 2022 8:38 AM
' To: GFTEVIDENCE
Subject: Reinstatement Application Rejected - Document No: F16000005493  Tracking No:
8484606156CR

Document Number: F16000005453
Reinstatement Tracking Number: 8484606156CR
Your reinstatement could not be processed online, the business entity name listed above is no longer available. You
must submit an amendment changing the name of your business entity with a completed reinstatement application, as
well as the appropriate filing fees for each. Links to the amendment and reinstatement forms are indicated below.
When you have completed the reinstatement and amendment forms, attach a check and mail both forms together to:
Florida Department of State, Division of Corporations, PO Box 6327, Tallahassee, FL 32314,
Make the check payable to the Florida Department of State.
If you have guestions, please call the appropriate filing section. For Corporations, call 850-245-6059.
For Limited Liability Companies, Limited Partnerships, and Limited Liability Limited Partnerships, call 850-245-6051.
http://form.sunbiz.org/pdf/c:2e019.pdf Amendment Form
hitp://form.sunbiz.org/pdf/cr2e081.pdf Reinstatement Form
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SECRETARY 07 §
TALLAKASSEE By C

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE
DIVISION OF CORPORATIONS

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS TO ADOPT AN

ALTERNATE NAME FOR USE IN FLORIDA
(Pursuant 1o scction 607.1306 or 617.1306. IF.5))

(Please print or type)

. Robert Morrison .
L. the undersigned . do hereby certily

(Namu)

. . . . N Scout Investments, inc.
that this Resolution ot the Board ol Directors of

(Name of Corparation)

, . - . Missouri
a corporation dulv arganized and cxisting under the laws of

{State or Country)

Nuvember 21, 2022 .
was adopied on . adopting the alternate

. Rewms Asset Management. Inc.
name of

{Alternate Name) NOTI: Must contain a corporate suffix)

for use in Florida as its real name is unavailable o Florida.

November 22, 2022
Dale:

m"?/"l"ﬁ—" Secretary

Signature of Chadrman. Viee Charman of the Board. Title of person signing
dircetor ar any ofticer

FILING FEFE $35

(Ne fee required if submitted with a foreizn not for profit qualification or amendment)

Make checks payvable to Florida Department of State and mail to:

Division of Corporations
P.O} Box 6327
Tallahassee, F1. 32314
CHRIEI26 (04/12)



